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AMENDMENT NO. 008 

This amendment is raised to answer bidders’ questions. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1.) Question 14: a)Under the corporate mandatory MTC1, we request further clarification on 
compliance. Often under supply arrangements such as TBIPS, there are only generic 
categories that form part of the contract. As part of the task authorizations, clients simply 
repeat the generic requirement as opposed to putting in the “exact” tasks. As ESDC has 
indicated below, an option to provide a signed statement from the reference contact would 
also be acceptable. Please confirm that although a contract included statement of works, 
ta’s or work orders, etc., a bidder’s will still be compliant if they provide mapping to the tasks 
that are same or similar for each category referenced, and it is signed/attested to by the 
client reference? 

A copy of the Statement of Work, Task Authorization or Work Order to substantiate that the 
identified resource categories are the same or similar to the resource categories described in 
Section 4 of Annex A – Statement of Work of this requirement.  The tasks must be clearly 
marked and indicated in the Statement of Work/Task Authorization/Work Order to ensure ease 
of identification and validation for evaluation purposes that the tasks are the same or similar to 
the tasks described in Section 5 of Annex A – Statement of Work of this requirement.  

If the Bidder’s reference contract does not have a Statement of Work with a list of tasks, the 
Bidder must provide a signed statement from the reference contact confirming that the tasks are 
the same or similar to the tasks listed in Section 5 of Annex A of the SOW of this requirement. 
The list of tasks must be included in the statement signed by the reference contact; 

 

b): Also, under the criteria for client references, please confirm that each referenced contract 
must include a list of four different resources categories provided under the contract(s) that are 
the same or similar to the resource categories described in Section 4 of Annex A – Statement of 
Work of this requirement or must the total cumulative references (3) total a minimum of four 
references (Cumulatively provided fifteen resources for at least four separate resource 
categories that are the same or similar as the resource categories described in Section 4 of 
Annex A - Statement of Work of this requirement. A resource cannot be named more than once 
for the same resource category. 

 

Answer 14: a) Yes, we confirm that although a contract included a statement of works, TA’s or 
work orders, etc., a bidder will still be compliant if they provide mapping to the tasks that are 
same or similar for each category referenced, and it is signed/attested to by the client reference. 
 
b) We confirm that cumulatively the reference contracts must include a list of four different 
resource categories. NO a resource cannot be named more than once for the same resource 
category from the same contract.  A resource may be named in the same resources category if 
they are from different referenced contracts. 
 
Question 15: Under the corporate rated RTC1, bidders are asked to demonstrate experience in 
providing SAP professional services resources for requirements within the last five years from 
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bid closing date however the rated scoring is based on millions of dollars. Please clarify that a 
bidder is to provide one or several contract references within the five-year period that total over 
the criteria sited to score points. i.e. two contracts in the last 2 years that are 10 million and 8 
million will score full points? 
 

Answer 15: We confirm that the bidder will be awarded points for the sum of the total billable 
value, whether it be with one or multiple references.  Therefore yes two contracts in the last 2 
years that are 10 million and 8 million will score 20 points. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:  A BID ALREADY SUBMITTED MAY BE AMENDED PRIOR TO THE CLOSING DATE.  AMENDING CORRESPONDENCE 
MUST ADDRESS THE SOLICITATION NUMBER AND THE CLOSING DATE. 

BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ONLY TO THE PUBLIC WORKS AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES CANADA (PWGSC) BID 
RECEIVING UNIT VIA E-POST CONNECT. For bidders needing to register with epost Connect the email address is: 
tpsgc.dgareceptiondessoumissions-abbidreceiving.pwgsc@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca. Interested Bidders must register as early as 
possible, and in any case, at least six business days prior to the solicitation closing date and time (in order to ensure a 
response).  Requests to open an epost Connect conversation received after that time may not be answered. 

 


